

## **Classified Senate Meeting Minutes**

Meeting Minutes
Date: June 22, 2022

Time: 10:30am Location: Via Zoom

**Present:** <u>CS Officers:</u> Maridel Barr, President; Monica Applegate, Vice President; Kim Foulger, President Emeritus & Treasurer and Janis Olson, Secretary. <u>CS Senators:</u> Terry Brown, Melanie Palomino, Sally Wong, and Brier Welch.

**Absent:** Manny Rodriguez.

**Guests:** Seanna Villarreal, Lauren Amundson, Shannon Timpane, Kathleen Antokhin, and Alexander Jacamo.

Agenda: Motion to approve agenda was made and seconded.

**Guest Presentations:** We had no guest presentation.

**Minutes:** Motion to approve May minutes was made and seconded.

Follow Up:

## **Committee Reports**

## **President's Report:**

Maridel made a presentation and overview of the Classified Senate's Activities for the past year. She intends to make this PowerPoint Presentation to College of Marin's Board of Trustees at their next Board Meeting.

The PowerPoint Presentation accompanies these minutes and includes:

- College Community Hour Events
  - Zoom Social Hours
  - o Meditate, Stretch & Relax
  - Magic Shows
  - o Trivia Games
  - Celebrating the Rose that Grew from the Concrete
  - o Emergency Preparedness
  - Halloween Party
- Classified Senate Book Club
- Administrative Policy Board Policy Review
- Classified Senate Logo Creation
- Classified Senate Appreciation Awards
- Classified Professional Liaison Committee CPLC
- Classified Senate Constituency Feedback
- Looking Ahead



## **Classified Senate Meeting Minutes**

Date: June 22, 2022 Time: 10:30am

Location: Via Zoom

She reported that the Classified Professionals are the longest serving group of employees at College of Marin. The Classified Senate plays an active role in the Screening Committees for hiring personnel. Maridel concluded her report by stating that she is hopeful that the Classified Senate can host a fundraiser this year and raise sufficient funds to allow us to send two delegates/attendees to the State Classified Senate General Meeting.

<u>Classified Senate Elections:</u> Maridel addressed our guests and invited them to join the Classified Senate. Lauren Amundson stated that she was willing to Join. Monica conducted the elections. All existing members, with the exception of Terry Brown were unanimously voted in as Classified Senators. for the years July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2024.

Lauren was elected as a new Classified Senator for the same term. All existing CS thanked Lauren and welcomed her. Elections of CS Officers will be held during our July meeting.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: Kim reported that we have \$2,592.73 in our account.

<u>Events and Calendar</u>: Planning for 2022-2023 Classified Senate Calendar was very briefly discussed. Maridel reported that events and future plans will be visited at our next CS meeting.

<u>Wrap Up:</u> Meeting adjourned at 11:28 am. The next meeting of the Classified Senate will be held on Wednesday, July 20, 2022 at 10:30 am. In August our meetings will go back to the third Friday of the Month.